
Subject:                                     FW: Request for Proclama�on: Indigenous Survivors Day - June 30,
2024

A�achments:                          Proclama�on - Indigenous Survivors' Day - June 30, 2023.pdf
Edmonton Alberta 6 30 Indigenous Survivors Day.pdf
Nanaimo Proclama�on - Indigenous Survivors Day.pdf
Nova Sco�a Proclama�on - Indigenous Survivors Day.pdf
St Johns - Indigenous Survivors' Day 2023 (1).pdf
Prince George - Proclama�on - Indigenous Survivors' Day.pdf
Surrey - Indigenous Survivors Day June 30, 2023.pdf
Regina - Indigenous Survival Day .pdf
Victoria - Indigenous Survivors Day.pdf

 
 
From: Troy Abromai�s < > 

 Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:19 PM
 To: Mayor Aalbers <mayor@lloydminster.ca>
 Subject: Request for Proclama�on: Indigenous Survivors Day - June 30, 2024

 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

 
Dear Mayor and Council,

 
I trust this email finds you in good health. My name is Troy Abromai�s, represen�ng All Na�ons
Outreach, and I am wri�ng to bring to your a�en�on a significant opportunity for the City of
Lloydminster to proclaim June 30, 2024, as Indigenous Survivors Day—a day dedicated to
recognizing and honoring the enduring resilience of Indigenous communi�es.

 
Several ci�es, including Vancouver, Victoria, Surrey, and others, have already proclaimed June 30,
2023, as Indigenous Survivors Day.

 
Whereas,

 
The City of Lloydminster acknowledges the enduring historical injus�ces faced by Indigenous
peoples, rooted in coloniza�on, forced assimila�on, and systemic injus�ces.

 
The designa�on of June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day provides a significant opportunity to
recognize and honor the resilience, strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous communi�es
that have endured historical traumas, including the 60s Scoop, the Millennium Scoop, birth alerts,
and the enduring legacy of residen�al schools.

 
By establishing June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day, the City of Lloydminster aims to create a
crucial pla�orm for healing, educa�on, and dialogue. This ini�a�ve seeks to raise awareness
about the unique struggles faced by Indigenous peoples, emphasizing the need for understanding




 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Whereas All Nations Outreach Society, has applied to the City to 
proclaim June 30, 2023 as ‘Indigenous Survivors Day’. 


 
 


Whereas The City Clerk, on June 23, 2023 considered the application 
and approved the proclamation for June 30, 2023 as 
‘Indigenous Survivors Day’. 
 


 
Now therefore, The City of Saskatoon proclaims June 30, 2023 as ‘Indigenous 


Survivors Day’ in Saskatoon, Saskatchewan. 


 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 23rd day of June, 2023 


 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
City Clerk 
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WHEREAS, the City of Edmonton recognizes the historical injustices


endured by Indigenous Peoples due to colonization, the residential school


system, forced assimilation and systemic injustices;


AND WHEREAS, Indigenous Survivors Day provides an opportunity to


acknowledge the resilience, strength and cultural heritage of Indigenous


communities who have persevered through historical traumas;


AND WHEREAS, this observance serves as a solemn reminder of the


ongoing challenges faced by Indigenous communities, and highlights the


importance of supporting their cultural heritage and promoting


understanding;


AND WHEREAS, the City of Edmonton is committed to honouring


Indigenous survivors, promoting healing and building a more equitable


and inclusive city;


THEREFORE I, MAYOR AMARJEET SOHI, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM


JUNE 30, 2023 “INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS DAY” IN EDMONTON,


ALBERTA’S CAPITAL CITY.


Dated this 30th day of June, 2023
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INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS DAY
June 30, 2023


WHEREAS: Nanaimo City Council recognizes the historical injustices endured by
Indigenous peoples due to colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic
injustices; and


WHEREAS: Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30 provides an opportunity to acb-iowledge
the resilience, strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous communities who
have persevered through historical traumas; and


WHEREAS: designating June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day creates a platform for


healing, education, and dialogue, raising awareness about the unique
struggles faced by Indigenous peoples; and


WHEREAS: this observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges faced


by Indigenous communities and highlights the importance of supporting their
cultural heritage and promoting understanding; and


WHEREAS: Indigenous Survivors Day fosters inclusivity, unity, and a sense of solidarity


among community members, promoting reconciliation and justice; and


WHEREAS: by implementing Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30, Nanaimo City Council
demonstrates its commitment to honouring Indigenous survivors, promoting
healing, and building a more equitable and inclusive city.


NOW THEREFORE, I, Leonard Krog, Mayor of the City of Nanaimo, do hereby proclaim
June 30th, 2023:


INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS DAY


in the City of Nanaimo, Province of British Columbia.


J^^r^/<t^/\^ ^^
^


Cebnard Krog
MAYOR
Dated this 27th day ofjune^023
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Nova Scotia


jreclamation
31nbtgenou ‘urbibor Dap


the proz’ince of Nova Scotia recognizes the historical injustices endured by
Indigenous peoples due to colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic
injustices.
Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30 provides an opportunity to
acknowledge the resilience, strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous
communities who have persevered through historical traumas.
designating June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day creates a platform for
healing, education, and dialogue, raising awareness about the unique
struggles faced by Indigenous peoples.
tins observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges faced
by Indigenous communities and highlights the importance of supporting
their cultural heritage and promoting understanding.
by implementing Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30, the province of
Nova Scotia demonstrates its commitment to honoring Indigenous survivors,
promoting healing, and building a more equitable and inclusive province.


Tim Houston, Premier of Nova Scotia, do hereby proclaim June 30th to he


Ii- i4t
Honourable Tim Houston, M.L.A.


Premier of Nova Scotia


r


Signed at Hal fax, Nova Scotia


WHEREAS


WHEREAS


WHEREAS


WHEREAS;


WHEREAS;


THEREFORE I,


&AA A


“Indigenous Survivors Day” in the Province of Nova Scotia.
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Proclamation 


 
Indigenous Survivors’ Day  


June 30, 2023 
 


WHEREAS: City Council recognizes the historical injustices endured by Indigenous 


peoples due to colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic injustices; and 


WHEREAS: Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30 provides an opportunity to 


acknowledge the resilience, strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous communities 


who have persevered through historical traumas.; and 


WHEREAS: Designating June 30 as Indigenous Survivors’ Day creates a platform for 


healing, education, and dialogue by raising awareness about the unique struggles faced 


by Indigenous peoples; and 


WHEREAS: This observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges 


faced by Indigenous communities, and highlights the importance of supporting their 


cultural heritage and promoting understanding; and 


WHEREAS: By implementing Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30, City Council 


demonstrates its commitment to honoring Indigenous survivors, promoting healing, and 


building a more equitable and inclusive city. 


THEREFORE: I, Mayor Danny Breen, do hereby proclaim June 30, 2023, as Indigenous 


Survivors’ Day in the City of St. John’s. 


 


Signed at City Hall, St. John’s, NL on this thirtieth day of June, 2023. 


 


___________________________ 
Danny Breen, Mayor 
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INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS’ DAY 


Whereas:  the City Council recognizes the historical injustices endured by Indigenous peoples 


due to colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic injustices; and 
 


Whereas:  Indigenous Survivors Day provides an opportunity to acknowledge the resilience, 


strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous communities who have persevered 
through historical traumas; and 


 


Whereas:  Indigenous Survivors Day creates a platform for healing, education, and dialogue, 


raising awareness about the unique struggles faced by Indigenous peoples; and 
 


Whereas:  this observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges faced by 


Indigenous communities and highlights the importance of supporting their cultural 
heritage and promoting understanding; and 


 


Whereas:  Indigenous Survivors Day fosters inclusivity, unity, and a sense of solidarity among 


community members, promoting reconciliation and justice; and 
 


Whereas:  the City Council demonstrates its commitment to honouring Indigenous survivors, 


promoting healing, and building a more equitable and inclusive city. 
  


Now therefore, as Mayor of the City of Prince George,  
I proclaim June 30, 2023 as:  
“Indigenous Survivors’ Day”  
in the City of Prince George. 


    
Mayor Simon Yu 


City of Prince George 
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CITY OF VICTORIA


PROCLAMATION


"INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS DAY"


WHEREAS The City Council recogni::es the historical injustices endured by Indigenous peoples due to
coloni::ation. forced assimilation. and systemic injustices: and


WHEREAS Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30 provides an opportunity to acknowledge the resilience.
strength. and cultural heritage of Indigenous communities who have persevered through
historical traumas: and


WHEREAS Designating June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day creates a pla(formfor healing. education.
and dialogue, raising awareness about the unique struggles faced by Indigenous peoples: and


WHEREAS This observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges faced by Indigenous
commZlnities and highlights the importance o_fsupporting their cultural heritage and
promoting understanding: and


WHEREAS Indigenous Survivors Dayfosters inclusivity. unity, and a sense of solidarity among
community members. promoting reconciliation and justice: and


WHEREAS By implementing Indigenous Survivors D(~Von June 30, the City Council demonstrates its
comlllitment to honouring Indigenous survivors. promoting healing. and building a more
equitable and inclusive city.


NOW, THEREFORE I do hereby proclaim Friday. June 301
", as "INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS DAY" on


the HOMELANDS of the Lekwll11gen .speaking SONGHEES AND ESQUIMALT PEOPLE
in the CITY OF VICTORIA, CAPITAL CITYo_fthe PROVINCE of BRITISH COLUMBIA.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF. I hereunto set my hand this 22'/(/ day o_fJune, Two Thousand and Twenty-Three.


MARIANNE ALTO
MAYOR
CITY OF VICTORIA


BRITISH COLUMBIA


Sponsored by:
All Nations Society
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mailto:mayor@lloydminster.ca


and support.

This observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges confronted by Indigenous
people and communi�es in the City of Lloydminster.

Through the implementa�on of Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30, 2024, the City of
Lloydminster reaffirms its dedica�on to honoring Indigenous survivors, promo�ng healing, and
ac�vely contribu�ng to the construc�on of a more equitable and inclusive city for all.

Therefore,

I kindly request that the City of Lloydminster consider proclaiming June 30, 2024, as Indigenous
Survivors Day. Such a proclama�on would symbolize the city's commitment to reconcilia�on and
provide an opportunity for residents to reflect on the rich cultural heritage of Indigenous
communi�es, standing in solidarity with them.

Your support in this ma�er would be greatly appreciated, and we believe that this proclama�on
would contribute to fostering understanding, respect, and unity within our community.

Thank you for your �me and considera�on. I am available to discuss this further if needed.

Sincerely,

Troy Abromai�s
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